
 

 

 

 

CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION 

15151 East  Alam eda Parkw ay 

3rd Floor  

Aurora, Co lorado 80012 

303-326-8931 

 

TO: CHIEF FERNANDO GRAY 

 

FROM: AURORA CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION 

 

DATE:  JANUARY 17, 2019 

 

SUBJECT: ELIGIBILITY LIST FOR THE POSITION OF ENGINEER 

 

The Written Exam was administered December 5, 2018.  The Records Evaluation and Practical 

Exam was administered on January 17, 2019. 

 

 

 CANDIDATE NAME                 FINAL RANKING 

 Brandon Carter  1 

 John Surina Jr  2 

 Chris Bernall  3 

 Matthew Stephens  4  

 

For certification on the 17th day of January 2019, through the 16th day of January 2020 at 11:59 

p.m. 

 

 

    

PAM TURNER BOB CHRISTOFFERSEN 

CHAIR VICE CHAIR 

  

 

    

TIM EHGOTZ MIKE GORIN 

COMMISSIONER COMMISSIONER 

 

  

  

 



Letters of 

Intent

Took Written 

Exam

Passed  

Written 

Exam

Passed 

Practical

Totals: 13 10 4 4

Updated: 5-Dec-2018 12-Dec-2018

ID
Final 

Ranking

Written 

Score 

Revised 

Written Score      

X.35

Records 

Score            

X.15

Practical 

Score X.50
Final Score

8 1 80.00 80.00 45.00 89.18 79.34

6 2 78.00 78.00 31.20 88.73 76.35

2 3 78.00 78.00 30.00 88.92 76.26

12 4 70.00 70.00 46.95 89.41 76.25

EXAM PROCESS RESULTS
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